Dennis, John

From: Jeff Timler <jeff@panelsteelinc.com>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 9:21 AM

To: Dennis, John

Cc: Thompson, Jason; aaronrissler@icloud.com
Subject: RE: 1810 Athen Hwy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Snellville Network. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Was about to email you! Yes, please accept this email as an official request to withdraw. Please let me know if you need
anything else! Thanks.

Jeff

Panel Steel Inc is certified by the American Institute of Steel Construction to have the personnel, organization,
experience, capability, and commitment meeting the requirements of the Steel Building Structures category as set forth
by the AISC Certification Program.

From: Dennis, John <jdennis@snellville.org>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 9:16 AM

To: Jeff Timler <jeff@panelsteelinc.com>

Cc: Thompson, Jason <jthompson@snellville.org>
Subject: RE: 1810 Athen Hwy

Just reaching out to see what your client decided?

John Dennis | CITY OF SNELLVILLE | Zoning Administrator | 770.985.3515 |
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.snellville.org&c=E,1,V-HfGoxXrLtjGCfAFqYq9JiYhTi-r-
KEbifb9i96-TkBOjjjyrTXWuo_GLF_aa6JzDo3bSMabWcKleTO8k3EIIFP19 3yEOM8Y14fO50YJPwqWgNp10,&typo=1

From: Dennis, John

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:50 AM

To: 'Jeff Timler' <jeff@panelsteelinc.com>

Cc: Thompson, Jason <jthompson@snellville.org>
Subject: RE: 1810 Athen Hwy

In two-weeks, so no later than Mon Nov 24th (Noon). That will allow posting of two public notice signs we already have
and letters to the adjoining property owners prepared and mailed the afternoon of Nov 24th.

Thanks,





